**APPROVED** 

# SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes Thursday, April 4, 2013

| <b>Present:</b> | M. Parsons (proxy for S. Narayanan), J. Parker, E. Norvell, A. MacNeill (proxy for |
|-----------------|--|
|                 | T. McGrath and M. Fritch), J. Ellis, S. Flor, A. Hoffman (proxy for T. Walker),    |
|                 | L. Horsman, A. Oberbauer, A. Toumi, F. Zand, C. Monaco (proxy for T. Nguyen),      |
|                 | D. Rogers, A. Svedberg   |
| Absent:         | T. McGrath (excused), M. Fritch (excused), S. Narayanan (excused), T. Nguyen       |
|                 | (excused), T. Walker, (excused),   |
| Guests:         | J. Braun, K. Clark   |

#### Welcome/Announcements

\* M. Parsons welcomed members and guests. There were no announcements.

#### Minutes/Agenda

- \* MSC L. Horsman/C. Monaco to approve the revised agenda for April 4, 2013.
- \* MSC S. Flor/L. Horsman to approve the minutes of March 7, 2013.

#### Information

\* The April 12 workshop will be held from 11 am to 3 pm in LRC 229. If committee members would like to assist at the workshop they should contact M. Parsons.

#### **Committee Level Curriculum**

- \* The following proposals were approved to be submitted to CIC as 3/14/2013 walk-in items via a virtual vote on March 12, 2013.
  - The CHIC 190 aligned revision.
  - The new program CBTE General Office Clerk Certificate of Achievement.
  - The program revisions for Spanish AA Degree & Emphasis in Language Arts Spanish
- \* MSC A. Oberbauer/L. Horsman to submit CACM 044 Mesa only revision to CIC.
- \* MSC T. Walker/J. Parker to submit CHIL 101 & CHIL 111 aligned revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC S. Flor/L. Horsman to submit MULT 101 Mesa only revision to CIC.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/A. MacNeill to submit **JOUR 210A** aligned revision to CIC.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/A. Hoffman to submit **DRAM 104AB**, **DRAM 204AB** and **DRAM 270A** revisions and new course to CIC with a number change to DRAM 270A.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/J. Parker to submit the four **ARCH degrees** as walk-ins to CIC on 4/11/13 for the change of course ARCH 280 to ARCH 280A.
- \* MSC C. Monaco/A. Hoffman to submit CBTE 101, CBTE 102 & CBTE 103 aligned revisions to CIC.
- \* The following proposals are on hold: Courses **ARCH 126**, **CBTE 190** and **CBTE 210** revisions.

## City

- \* MSC Ellis/A. Hoffman to support **CHIC 150** aligned revision.
- \* The following City proposals were approved by CIC on 3/14/2013.
  - CHEM 100L aligned revision
  - DANC 140ABCD & DANC 180AB aligned revisions and new courses
  - EXSC 123, EXSC 134, EXSC 176AB. EXSC 216, & EXSC 217 aligned revisions and new courses
  - DRAM 241ABCD, DRAM 242ABCD, & DRAM 243ABCD aligned discipline revisions and new courses
  - MUSC 050, MUSC 070, MUSC 080, MUSC 082, MUSC 084 & MUSC 095 City only new courses.
- \* The BUSE 095, BUSE 113 & RTVC 044 deactivations were reviewed without comment.
- \* The Sustainability Cert of Perform; Musical Theatre AA Degree; Musical Theatre Dance Cert of Perform; Recording Arts Cert of Achieve; Theatre AA Degree ; Technical Theatre Cert of Perform; AA-T Art History; AA-T Journalism; AA-T Sociology; AA-T Studio Art program revisions and new programs were reviewed without comment.

## Miramar

- \* MSC A. MacNeill/A. Svedberg to support CBTE 128, CBTE 152 & CBTE 153 aligned revisions.
- \* The Admin Assistant AS Degree, Cert of Achieve & Cert of Perform; Microcomputer Apps AS Degree & Cert of Achieve; Website Designer Cert of Perform program revisions were reviewed without comment.
- \* The Typist/Word Processor deactivation was reviewed without comment.

## **Committees/Discussion/Handouts**

- \* M. Parsons reported CIC's 3/14/13 meeting was expanded to a 3-hour meeting and the majority of the walk-in proposals were approved. Mesa's MUSI 123, ENGL 245A and ENGL 253 walk-in proposals will be reviewed at CIC's 4/11/13 meeting.
- \* There were no committee reports.
- \* The CIC 3/14/13 Summary was distributed via email. The CIC 3/14/13 Addendum will be distributed via email when it becomes available.
- \* MSC A. MacNeill/L. Horsman to adjourn at 3:40 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs NEXT MEETING: April 18, 2013 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435